Dear Jogn, 9/13/79

Haawmponsetoyouﬂﬂaoitmmmmtmmmmaledﬂﬁsm.

- Idontmtmmmdﬂnmormatahhtovw/wlﬂnhmqm‘nm
- addvesseds~Too meny signatures on what I've yeceived from State. But it is pexfectly .
mwmm%mmnt.uﬂhmummtmmmpamdmm, both,
It is voubed occxrectly internallys '

I% does not have to be notarized, (Pammdohavetobenotaﬂmd.)

Barhinpu toe atuff ie mwmtnmmth‘.%hwhxﬂnﬁfwﬂn
future that widle juat about all executive cxders, usmlly referred to as EOs, are s
MMmWhhmﬁ«dﬁ%ﬂo,muam&aﬂmﬁwﬁm
B0 under Carter and it requires classifioation review on request and after stuff is
dlassified for 10 yearsy

I¢ you make clear that 4% s a Freedon of Infommtion request and if you eele for
inle"hﬂablencom.wtwmmﬂlwutm éifyouao.ul‘
Then is time enough to stext thinkdng of worryings '

ummmwwmwnuﬁmmmmummm -
hondles 1t under a forwal requeats But don't worry ebout that, either. Ho has to because
it requives a decdision within 10 dayss

ummammwmwrwmmmammmmmm
state wiy thoy need more iz, I thoy don't he knows you can epreal, and you showld,
mmtmmmammuwmmmmw
that dociston out of the hands of the one vho has Qocddad nogativelye Not complylng
is also & decision, as is conplying, complying with sooe withholding or asking for
~more tims, If they oouply I'm swe they'll mally oeced moxe time to yoview the shuff,

But the thing to do 4s to get them started. Step at a time.

wmumtmmememmmmmmm :
or docido that they*ll e hurt too much not to otall by Miimtdng they'll couply at
least in part. This means that they mey olifen the need to withhold under some of the
exenptdons to the Acky Time snough for tha whan you oonfront it « &£ you do.

wmmmwmmmmwwwmmwmmm
what should be “public information” 4f they have to do 1t on an informal bexls - [
perhaps from fear of critieism = if the rebertal is withdn what tho At requiyes to
hwwmmmmﬁnmmm. or the recommens
dation that it bo disclooeds _

mmmmm.wmmr
’Bestm'



TEMPLE UNIVERSITY

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19122

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

25 Elm Ridfe Road, Pennington, NJ 08534
September 11, 1979

H

Dear .arold,

A million thanks for your letter of S8eptember 6th,
The other'document" I would be interested in from the
State Department is, of course, David K. E, Bruce's personnel
file, Should I ask for it in the same request?

But a further point you forgot to tell me, and it
shows how unfamiliar I am with this field, do I address the
FOI request to Machak himself; he's Chief of Documents &
Reference, Division of Foreign Affairs & Reference Service,
Department of State, Does the letter go directly to him?
Does it have to be notarized? And should I state: you have
10 days in which to comply? (I should mention he said the
Diaries are being, have to be, gone over for security
cleaﬁance, but requests from outside would ''speed things up")
Ha, Ha.

Sorry to be such a baby about this, but I want to
get it as right as I can., 1 hope gou're well, better,
and from your letters I can see that you're going strong
in these departments. 1'm becoming tormented bz the case,
but that's gll right, It doesn't work out to: he shoxt her, .
or = he didn't shoot her, I'm back on the trail hunting down
witnesses and acquaintances. It's not for nothing that I
wrote a book sbout images of masculinity in American movies.
When I get bogged down, I think of nyse{f as John Wayne
heading out, obsessed, determined, letting nothing stand
in his way and doing it, whatever the cost.%

With affection,




